Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From: Mervyn Lotter < . @mtpa.co.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 12:06

Subject: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window
Skywalk project

Your message

To: Mervyn Lotter
Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 9:44:17 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, September 19, 2022 12:05:39 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

Disclaimer:

All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the views of
the sender and do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Mpumalanga Tourism and
Parks Agency. No employee of Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency is entitled to conclude a
binding contract on behalf of the Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency unless he/ she is an
Accounting Officer of the Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency, or his or her authorized
representative. The information contained in this message and its attachments may be
confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender
specifically states otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone.

Lynette Herbst

From: Mervyn Lotter < mtpa.co.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 12:04

Subject: Read: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window Skywalk
project

Your message

To: Mervyn Lotter
Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 4:10:03 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, September 19, 2022 12:03:55 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

From: Zandile Zondi <z gov.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 00:24

Subject: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window
Skywalk project

Your message
To: Zandile Zondi
Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God'’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 9:44:17 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, September 13, 2022 12:23:51 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.
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Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From: B _ inetcoza

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Wednesday, 07 September 2022 11:35

Subject: Read: Return Receipt (read): Notification of Application for an Environmental

Authorisation and Water Use Licence for the proposed God's Window Skywalk
Project in the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

This is a Return Receipt for your message

To:

Subject: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation
and Water Use Licence for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk Project in the
Thaba Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

Date: 2022-08-19 14:41

Note: This receipt only acknowledges that the message was displayed on the

recipient's computer. There is no guarantee that the recipient has read or
understood the message contents.

Lynette Herbst

From: B inet.co.za

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Wednesday, 07 September 2022 11:30

Subject: Read: Return Receipt (read): Invitation to open house session for the proposed

God's Window Skywalk project

This is a Return Receipt for your message

To:

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window
Skywalk project

Date: 2022-09-02 16:10

Note: This receipt only acknowledges that the message was displayed on the

recipient's computer. There is no guarantee that the recipient has read or
understood the message contents.

Lynette Herbst

From: co.za

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Wednesday, 07 September 2022 11:27

Subject: Read: Return Receipt (read): ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the

proposed God's Window Skywalk project

This is a Return Receipt for your message

To:

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God'’s
Window Skywalk project

Date: 2022-09-05 09:44

Note: This receipt only acknowledges that the message was displayed on the
recipient's computer. There is no guarantee that the recipient has read or
understood the message contents.

From: Zandile Mkhatshwa < 3@mtpa.co.za>
To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Tuesday, 06 September 2022 12:53

Subject: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation letters to MTPA

Your message

To: Zandile Mkhatshwa
Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation letters to MTPA
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 11:05:16 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, September 6, 2022 12:52:04 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

From: Marinda Marais < s@mtpa.co.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Tuesday, 06 September 2022 12:20

Subject: Read: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window Skywalk
project

Your message

To: Marinda Marais
Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 4:10:03 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, September 6, 2022 12:19:51 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

From: Khumbelo Malele < dmtpa.co.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Tuesday, 06 September 2022 08:04

Subject: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message

To: Khumbelo Malele
Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 9:44:17 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, September 6, 2022 8:03:53 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

From: Marinda Marais < is@mtpa.co.za>

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

was read on Tuesday, September 6, 2022 12:19:17 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

was read on Tuesday, September 6, 2022 8:03:43 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

From: com.co.za

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 21:20

Subject: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message
Cc: PPP
Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: 2022/09/05 09:44

was read on 2022/09/05 21:19.

12
Lynette Herbst
From: soleisure.co.za
To: Lynette Herbst
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 17:03
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

was read on 2022/09/05 17:02.

From: Peter Peli < >mail.cc

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 18:28

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

13
Lynette Herbst
From: Nicky Chiloane < >
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 12:51
To: Lynette Herbst
Subject: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window
Skywalk project
Attachments: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From: Lorraine Makhubedu < @webmail.co.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 11:29

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

From: James Sheard - Misty Mountain <_ _ nountain.co.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 11:03

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
Sent: 05-Sep-22 9:44 AM

was read on 05-Sep-22 11:02 AM.

16
Lynette Herbst
From: Zandile Khumalo <z wv.za>
To: Lynette Herbst
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 10:31
Subject: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message
To: Zandile Khumalo
Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 9:44:17 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, September 5, 2022 10:30:46 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

17
Lynette Herbst
From: Macevele Stanford (BHT) <\ w.za>
To: Lynette Herbst
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 10:19
Subject: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message
To: Macevele Stanford (BHT)
Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 9:44:17 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, September 5, 2022 10:18:57 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.
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Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From: Kholofelo Nkambule < o.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 10:16

Subject: Read: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message

To: Kholofelo Nkambule
Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 9:44:17 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, September 5, 2022 10:15:54 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

20

Lynette Herbst

From: n.co.za

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 18:28

Subject: Read: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window Skywalk
project

Your message
Cc: PPP
Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window Skywalk project
Sent: 2022/09/02 07:10

was read on 2022/09/05 09:27.

22

From:

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 18:47

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
Sent: 2022/09/05 00:44

was read on 2022/09/05 09:46.

Lynette Herbst

From: Macevele Stanford (BHT) <\ ra>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Saturday, 03 September 2022 19:02

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

was read on Saturday, September 3, 2022 7:01:51 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.
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Lynette Herbst

From: Kholofelo Nkambule < o.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Saturday, 03 September 2022 18:47

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

was read on Saturday, September 3, 2022 6:46:36 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

24

Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From: Zandile Zondi < za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:13

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

was read on Friday, September 2, 2022 4:12:34 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

26

From: Lorraine Makhubedu < >

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 20:36

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

From: Marinda Marais < )a.co.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 15:34

Subject: Read: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water Use

Licence for the proposed God's Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu Local
Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

Your message

To: Marinda Marais

Subject: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water Use Licence for the proposed
God's Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 2:41:34 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, August 23, 2022 3:32:35 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Amanda Heslop

Saturday, 20 August 2022 21:02

Lynette Herbst

Read: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water Use
Licence for the proposed God's Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu Local
Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

ATT00001

From: James Sheard - Misty Mountain >

Sent: Sunday, 21 August 2022 11:21

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

Attachments: ATT00001

28

Lynette Herbst

From: Zandile Zondi <Z a>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 19:46

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
God’s Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 2:41:34 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Friday, August 19, 2022 7:44:39 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

30

29

Lynette Herbst

From: d.za

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 19:35

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

From: Kholofelo Nkambule < Dmtpa.co.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 19:11

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

was read on Friday, August 19, 2022 7:10:39 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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

From: Peter Peli < o.za>

To: Lynette Herbst

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 16:56

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

32
Lynette Herbst
From: Mark Chemaly <r co.za>
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 15:11
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

34

33
Lynette Herbst
From: Nicky Chiloane <
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 14:50
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

Attachments: Read: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water Use
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

From: Mervyn Lotter < .co.za>

To:

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 14:47

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
God’'s Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 2:41:34 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Friday, August 19, 2022 2:45:25 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

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
From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mx4.hspherefilter.com>
To: ain.co.za
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 14:42
Subject: Delivered: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water

Use Licence for the proposed God's Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu
Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.
----- The i a 1l delivery notifications -----

|

Notification of
Application fo...

itymountain.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

From: Mail Deliverv Svstem <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter04.tid-mx.com>

To: «ctions.co.za

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
----- The i ddresses had il delivery notifications -----

|

Notification of
Application fo...
Idconnections.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)
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Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter03.tld-mx.com>

0.za

Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10
Delivered: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window
Skywalk project

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.
----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications -----

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...

<info@bushveldconnections.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

Lynette Herbst

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter04.tld-mx.com>
Iconnections.co.za

Monday, 05 September 2022 09:45

Delivered: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's

Window Skywalk project

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.
----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications -----

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

< dconnections.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mx2.hspherefilter.com>
.co.za
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

<james@mistymountain.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

Lynette Herbst

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mx3.hspherefilter.com>
mountain.co.za

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

< nountain.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)
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Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

postmaster@bushbuckridge.gov.za
a
Monday, 05 September 2022 10:55
Delivered: FW: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's
Window Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

\buckridge.gov.za

Subject: FW: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

FW: ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

Lynette Herbst

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

postmaster@cogta.gov.za
ta.gov.za
Monday, 05 September 2022 09:44
Delivered: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's
Window Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

a.gov.za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

From: postmaster@bushbuckridge.gov.za
To: gov.za
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 10:54
Subject: Delivered: RE: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's

Window Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

-gov.za ( Jov.za

Subject: RE: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

RE: ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

8
Lynette Herbst
From: postmaster@cogta.gov.za
To: Jta.gov.za
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 09:44
Subject: Delivered: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's

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
za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

11
Lynette Herbst
From: postmaster@cogta.gov.za
To: ogta.gov.za
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

ogta.gov.za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: ! - m

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
ov.za

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

To: jov.za

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
s.2a

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
To: USHBUCKRIDGE.GOV.ZA
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
3USHBUCKRIDGE.GOV.ZA

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: tmail.co.za

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
tmail.co.za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

16
Lynette Herbst
From: postmaster@outlook.com
To: k@hotmail.com
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

«@hotmail.com

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

To: _ _ ive.com

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
ve.com

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

19
Lynette Herbst
From: postmaster@cogta.gov.za
To: L@cogta.gov.za
Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10
Subject: Delivered: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

IL@cogta.gov.za

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

Invitation to open
house sessi...

21

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: za

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

From: Coenrad Agenbach <( @dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10

To: Lynette Herbst

Subject: Automatic reply: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Please note that | am currently on leave. For any urgent matters please contact Mr Muhammad Essop on or e-mail:

Regards

Coenrad Agenbach

23
Lynette Herbst
From: Doris Khoza < >
Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10
To: Lynette Herbst
Subject: Automatic reply: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Kindly be advised that | am currently on Leave until the 05 Sept.
Direct all obstacles related queries to:

co.za
caacoza

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

25

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

postmaster@bushbuckridge.gov.za
KRIDGE.GOV.ZA
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
dcogta.gov.za
Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10
Delivered: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window
Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

icogta.gov.za

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

To: Dhotmail.com

Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10

Subject: Delivered: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
hotmail.com

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
To: cogta.gov.za
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
To: o J@live.com
Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10
Subject: Delivered: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

j@live.com

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

_dv.za

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

Invitation to open
house sessi...

31
Lynette Herbst
From: postmaster@outlook.com
To: L - o.za
Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10
Subject: Delivered: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Co.za

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

To: v.za

Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10

Subject: Delivered: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
v.za

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
To: 1 - m
Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10
Subject: Delivered: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window

Skywalk project

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
-om

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

Invitation to open
house sessi...
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Lynette Herbst

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 0.za

Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10

Subject: Relayed: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window Skywalk
project

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:
za (( B ).za)

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...

Lynette Herbst

36
Lynette Herbst
From: postmaster@cogta.gov.za
To: B _ L.gov.za
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 14:43
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

.gov.za

Subject: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water Use Licence for the proposed God'’s
Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

™

Notification of
Application fo...

38

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: _ hotmail.com

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
‘mail.com

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
To: - ., Jovza
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

Subject: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water Use Licence for the proposed God's
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

40
Lynette Herbst
From: postmaster@cogta.gov.za
To: _ gov.za
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

" cogta.gov.za

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

42

From: postmaster@cogta.gov.za

To: L. ]

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

gov.za

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

41
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

e _Jgta.gov.za

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

To: dlive.com

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
.com

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

44
Lynette Herbst
From: postmaster@bushbuckridge.gov.za
To: 50V.ZA
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
HBUCKRIDGE.GOV.ZA

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

To: | @live.com

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
| Qlive.com

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

45
Lynette Herbst
From: postmaster@outlook.com
To: /@hotmail.co.za
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

v@hotmail.co.za

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

To: @dws.gov.za

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

Your ge has been deli d to the following recipient:

Ddws.gov.za

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

48
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: ’6@gmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 09:00
Subject: Relayed: RE: MAORABJANG CPA member
Delivery to these recipients or groups is plete, but no delivery notification was sent by

the destination server:

36@gmail.com (¢ 3@gmail.com)

Subject: RE: MAORABJANG CPA member

™

RE:
MAORABJANG ...

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Frans Krige; Phumla Nkosi

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 13:39

Subject: Relayed: RE: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorization and

Water Use License for the proposed God's Window Skywalk Project in the Thabo
Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

Frans Krige mtpa.co.za
Phumla Nkosi ( )si@mtpa.co.za)

Subject: RE: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorization and Water Use License for the proposed
God's Window Skywalk Project in the Thabo Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

™

RE: Notification of
Applicatio...
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Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: rst@gmail.com

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

rst@gmail.com ( rst@gmail.com)

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

3
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 2@gmail.com
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 12:38
Subject: Relayed: RE: God's Window Skywalk-DBAR

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:
@gmail.com (« " ~ jmail.com

Subject: RE: God's Window Skywalk-DBAR

™

RE: God's
Window Skywal...

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Idings@gmail.com

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 12:46

Subject: Relayed: FW: God's Window Skywalk Public Participation Form Submission:

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

ldings@gmail.com (1 {ings@gmail.com

Subject: FW: God's Window Skywalk Public Participation Form Submission:

™

FW: God's
Window Skywal...

4
Lynette Herbst

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@spamwall.soft.co.za>

To: dmpu.co.za; r dmpu.co.za

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 14:42

Subject: Relayed: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water

Use Licence for the proposed God's Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu
Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

This is the mail system at host spamwall.soft.co.za.
Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s)
listed below. If the message was delivered to mailbox you will
receive no further notifications. Otherwise you may still receive
notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems.

The mail system

<  _ mpu.co.za>: delivery via barracuda.soft.co.za[160.119.102.160]:25: 250
Requested mail action okay, completed

< @mpu.co.za>: delivery via barracuda.soft.co.za[160.119.102.160]:25: 250

|

Message Headers

Requested mail action okay, completed
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Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@spamwall.soft.co.za>

To: npu.co.za; 1 dmpu.co.za

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

<  _ npu.co.za>: delivery via barracuda.soft.co.za[160.119.102.160]:25: 250
Requested mail action okay, completed

< @mpu.co.za>: delivery via barracuda.soft.co.za[160.119.102.160]:25: 250

|

Message Headers

Requested mail action okay, completed

7
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: )mtpa.co.za
Sent: Tuesday, 06 September 2022 11:05
Subject: Relayed: ERRATUM: Invitation letters to MTPA

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

~ mtpa.co.za 1@mtpa.co.za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation letters to MTPA

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation letters ...

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@spamwall.soft.co.za>

To: mMpu.co.za; .......@mpu.co.za

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 09:44

Subject: Relayed: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's

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

< mpu.co.za>: delivery via barracuda.soft.co.za[160.119.102.160]:25: 250
Requested mail action okay, completed

<.......@mpu.co.za>: delivery via barracuda.soft.co.za[160.119.102.160]:25: 250

|

Message Headers

Requested mail action okay, completed

8
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: sarah mogakane; flominah timba; Miyelani Ndaba; Mercy Letoka; Thandy Shai
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 10:53
Subject: Relayed: RE: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's

Window Skywalk project

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

sarah mogakane (I mail.com)
flominah timba (ge com
Miyelani Ndaba (m iail.com
Mercy Letoka (leto om)

Thandy Shai (mun 1@gmail.com

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

To: »hazycom.co.za

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 09:46

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

hazycom.co.za lazycom.co.za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

11
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: nazara.co.za
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 09:45
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

nazara.co.za ( 1azara.co.za)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: decanyon.co.za; Jecanyon.co.za

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

decanyon.co.za ( lecanyon.co.za)

decanyon.co.za ( Jecanyon.co.za)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

12
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: B Dhoyohoyoleisure.co.za
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

dhoyohoyoleisure.co.za (¢

hoyohoyoleisure.co.za

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

To: is.co.za

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

its.co.za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: [ @image.co.za

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

@image.co.za (( @image.co.za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

Lynette Herbst

15
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: @wessanorth.co.za
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

@wessanorth.co.za ( @wessanorth.co.za)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Jov.za;
|ov.za;
pg.gov.za;
gov.za;
@mpg.gov.za;
1g.gov.za;
jov.za;
jov.za;
3J.gov.za;
.gov.za;
.za;
w.za;
e o G s e e e
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

pa.gov.za (Im .gov.za)
1pg.gov.za (s )g.gov.za)
{@mpg.gov.zé :rk@mpg.gov.za)
mpg.gov.za (t 1pg.gov.za
1pg.gov.za (si g.gov.za
)mpg.gov.za ( )mpg.qgov.za)
)mpg.gov.za ( mpg.gov.za)
dmpg.gov.za ( 2mpg.gov.za)
@mpg.gov.za 1@mpg.gov.za)
@mpg.gov.za s@mpg.gov.za)
dmpg.gov.za @mpg.gov.za)
g.gov.za (tms v.za)
@mpg.gov.za 1@mpg.gov.za)
e@mpg.gov. aringe@mpg.gov.za
mpg.gov.za mpg.gov.za
)mpg.gov.za ( mpg.gov.za)
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@mpg.gov.za 1J@mpg.gov.za

pg.gov.za (tn )g.gov.za)
@mpg.gov.za B@mpg.gov.za
pg.gov.za (jdn .gov.za)
)g.gov.za (Len jov.za)
napg.gov.za (m )g.gov.za
1pg.gov.za (sn )g.qgov.za)
ympg.gov.za (i ympg.gov.za)
mpg.gov.za (s npg.gov.za)
npg.gov.za (ac 0g.gov.za)
@mpg.gov.za Y@mpg.gov.za)
n@mpg.gov.z mm@mpg.gov.za
pg.gov.za (gc )g.gov.za)
g.gov.za (pnn ov.za)
ympg.gov.za (! Jmpg.gov.za)
pg.gov.za (mk .gov.za)
1.gov.za (nath v.za)
mpg.gov.za (i mpg.gov.za)
1.gov.za (nlub v.za)
dmpg.gov.za (i dmpg.gov.za)
3.gov.za (zhlal v.za)
:@mpg.gov.za ne@mpg.gov.za)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

Lynette Herbst

19
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: i@absamail.co.za
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

i@absamail.co.za i@absamail.co.za)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

21

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: co.za

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

.C0.za i

C0.Za,

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

20
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: .org.za
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

.za (i org.za

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

To: @yahoo.com

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

)@yahoo.com (s dyahoo.com)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

23

zom (gbo
n (ikelefe
mail.com
'gmail.cot
nail.com
.com (cec
965@gm iil.com
nail.com
gmail.cor
mail.com
)gmail.cot
mail.com

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

25

Lynette Herbst

From: Microsoft Outlook

To:
gmail.com;
jmail.com;
.com;
%
1ail.com;
165

B st@gmail.com
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

re@gmail. lomane@gmail.com)
mail.com mail.com
er.bim@gr »almanager.blm@gmail.com
dgmail.cor (@gmail.com)
@gmail.co :an@gmail.com
hority@gn tribalauthority@gmail.com)
gmail.com dgmail.com
1ail.com (b il.com
mail.com { mail.com
mail.com ( mail.com)
9@gmail.c thy09@gmail.com
om (tibola
com (dani
1ail.com (d l.com
mail.com gmail.com
il.com (m om)
ail.com (3r com)
24

Lynette Herbst

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: fe.coza

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

‘e.co.za

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

To: . 'dot.gov.za; i.... « —-t.gov.za; Ydot.gov.za;
@dot.gov.za; . ..c..,w..|@dot.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 09:44

Subject: Relayed: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: @webmail.co.za; Dwebmail.co.za;
@webmail.co.za
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

ddo idot.gov.za

2
c 18

e

al(

ZA e

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

27

Lynette Herbst

Window Skywalk project

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

:@webmail.co. @webmail.co.za
:bmail.co.za (J .co.za)
webmail.co.z.. oo Webmail.co.za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

Lynette Herbst

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: e@mtpa.co.za; . dmtpa.co.za;
@mtpa.co.za; - _ tpa.co.za;
- @mtpa.coza; ~ ~ ~  Dacoza " T itpacoza;
Ddmtpa.co.za
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 09:44
Subject: Relayed: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: - 1@xsinet.co.za

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

w
:

=3
15

.€0.Z¢

o

an.

&

nza (I

ilia¢

cilia

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

« @xsinet.co.za (_ @xsinet.co.za)

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

To: ' 59@mweb.co.za

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

9@mweb.co.za " 9@mweb.co.za)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

31
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: ' :h@dffe.gov.za; ddffe.gov.za; . dffegov.za
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

1@dffe.gov.z ich@dffe.gov.za)
dffe.gov.za (I iffe.gov.za

Iffe.gov.za (rhuvuy e fe.gov.za)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

33

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: _ _wrc.org.za

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

© " DWIC.0rg.7a (e v WIC.Org.78)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

32
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: " hd@nra.co.za
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

hd@nra.co.za ( hd@nra.co.za)

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

To: [ liucma.co.za

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

iucma.co.za Ddiucma.co.za)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

35
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: africa.com
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

africa.com africa.com

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

37

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Dcaa.co.za; ! a.coza; :aa.co.za

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

Qcaa.co.za @caa.co.za)
3a.co.za (St .co.za
:aa.co.za (K 12.00.78)

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

36
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: ourism.gov.za; | ourism.gov.za
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

burism.gov.za ( urism.gov.za)
ourism.gov.za ourism.gov.za

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

To: @mega.gov.za

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

dmega.gov.za (| dmega.gov.za

Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

ERRATUM:
Invitation to ope...

39
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: decanyon.co.za; 'decanyon.co.za
Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:11
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

decanyon.co.za ( decanyon.co.za)

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...

41

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: *hazycom.co.za

Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:12

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

hazycom.co.za ( |azycom.co.za)

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
To: a.co.za
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

1.C0.za (¢ 1ra.co.za

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

To: rth.co.za

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

rth.co.za | north.co.za)

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
To: . Jecoza
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

ge.co.za (. Je.co.za)

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 2isure.co.za

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

tisure.co.za (¢ sure.co.za

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
To: s.co.za
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

5.C0.za S.co.za

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...


Lynette.Herbst
Rectangle

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

To: g.gov.za;
g.gov.za;
mpg.gov.za;
pg.gov.za;
ilo@mpg.gov.za;
'mpg.gov.za;
g.gov.za;
pg.gov.za;
n@mpg.gov.za;
J.gov.za;
w.za;
v.za;

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

)g.gov.za )
pg.gov.za za)
@mpg.gov pg.gov.za)
1pg.gov.za v.za
pg.gov.za za)
mpg.gov.zi |ov.za)
mpg.gov.z gov.za)
dmpg.gov. 1.gov.za)
\pg.gov.za .za)
dmpg.gov. g.gov.za)
)mpg.gov.z .gov.za)
.gov.za (t
dmpg.gov.; .gov.za)
e@mpg.gc @mpg.gov.za
npg.gov.ze ov.za)
npg.gov.z: ov.za)
47
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

.€0.Za _ €0.Za,

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

Invitation to open
house sessi...

49

mMpg.go\
npg.gov.za
mpg.gov
Dg.gov.za
)g.gov.za

npg.gov.za

'mpg.gov.z
mpg.gov.z
@mpg.gov
n@mpg.gc
npg.gov.za

'g.gov.za

pg.gov.za |
J.gov.za (r
'mpg.gov.z

J.gov.za (r

3.90v.za (z
:@mpg.go\

npg.gov.ze

OV.Za

ov.za

E

Jov.za

]

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

&
Invitation to open
house sessi...

Lynette Herbst

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook
wa.org.za
Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10
Relayed: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window Skywalk
project

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by

the destination server:

org.za (i

.0rg.za

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

To: .. @yahoo.com

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

‘o@yahoo.com ( @yahoo.com)

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

Za za

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: [ _..,@dot.gov.za dot.gov.za; le Ddot.gov.za;
T@dot.gov.za; . M@dot.gov.za
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

y@dot.gov.za (1 dot.gov.za)
(i

-z L.za)

vz w.za)

ov .gov.za)

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
To: . n.gov.za; ! gov.za
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

.gov.za (n jOv.Za
n.gov.za .gov.za

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
dgmail.com;
gmail.com;
il.com;
m;
nail.com;
965
v
- . - rst@gmail.com
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

om .com)

EE &R E

&

vel:

Lynette Herbst

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: vebmail.co.za; ail.co.za;
vebmail.co.za
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

1il.co.ze nail.co.za
za (Juy )
il.co.za ail.co.za)

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

Invitation to open
house sessi...

3

celef

L.cor

til.cc )

com

1(ce

@gn @gmail.com

com

il.co D]

.con

iil.cc n)
SRS o

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
To: .co.za
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

_ .C0.za (gbosman@xsinet.co.za

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

To: 1i@absamail.co.za

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

ni@absamail.co.za ni@absamail.co.za)

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...

From: Microsoft Outlook
To:
Ddmtpa.co.za;
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

2.cc

.28

©
= N ()

g

)a.co.za

(=3
&

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

|

Invitation to open
house sessi...

59
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: B _za
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

.za (¢ a)

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...

61

60
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: ifrica.com
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

om ( m)

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

To: )nra.co.za

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

“)nra.co.za nra.co.za

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
To: Ddmega.gov.za
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

dmega.gov.za mega.gov.za

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: L. a.co.za; - o.za; ‘o.za

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

:aa.co. aa.co.za)
C0.za za)
1.0.7¢ 0.za)

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
To: za;
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

v.Z .gov.za)
za( za)
a(r 1

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

To: ).co.za

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

b.co.za ).0.za)

Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

™

Invitation to open
house sessi...

67
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: ymail.com
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 10:55
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

69

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: _ nail.com

Sent: Thursday, 01 September 2022 11:28

Subject: Relayed: Proposed God's Window Skywalk project: links to the draft BAR and
appendices

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

nail.com 1ail.com

Subject: Proposed God's Window Skywalk project: links to the draft BAR and appendices

™

Proposed God's
Window Skywal...

68
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Phumla Nkosi; _ . ,.coza
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

Phumla Nkosi ntpa.co.za)

Subject: RE: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorization and Water Use License for the proposed
God’s Window Skywalk Project in the Thabo Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

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

.C0.za

Subject: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water Use Licence for the proposed God’s
Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

|

Notification of
Application fo...

7
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: r.za
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

.za

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

73

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 1.co.za, ; . ncoza

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

n.co.za
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

72
Lynette Herbst
From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@hostserv.co.za>
To: R _ coza
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

This is the mail system at host spamtitan-filter03.hostserv.co.za.
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

< co.za>: delivery via 41.185.64.209[41.185.64.209]:25: 250 OK

™

Message Headers

id=10P1Jq-000BND-FV
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Lynette Herbst

Lynette Herbst

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: .za

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

75
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: srth.co.za
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

orth.co.za

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

77

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 2.co.za

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

2.C0.za

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

76
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: T : T ' "®mpg.gov.za;
dmpg.gov.za;
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

.za (si a)

v.za (t .za)
gov.zé )g.gov.za)
.za (s a)

za (Im )

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

.z2)

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

79

Lynette Herbst

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: jov.za;
za;
jov.za;
@mpg.gov.za;
9.gov.za;
pg.gov.za;
J.gov.za;
dmpg.gov.za;
.gov.za;
pg.gov.za;
J@mpg.gov.za;

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

3.gov.za

ov.za

2g.gov.za
ov.za
dov.za
pg.gov.za
j0v.7a
bmgg.gov.za
J.gov.za
npg.gov.za
g.gov.za
2g.gov.za
)g.gov.za

pg.gov.za

81

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: jmail.com; ne@gmail.com;
gmail.com
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

mail.com (: m)
1e@gmail.c dgmail.com
mail.com m

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

N
3]

J.gov.za
g.gov.za
.gov.za
g.qov.za
.gov.za
za
npg.gov.za
w.za
ov.za
pg.gov.za
jov.7a
2g.gov.za
)g.9ov.za

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

To: )za

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

rg.za

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
n;
l@gmail.com;
ail.com;
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 14:42 B
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

@gmail.com

ail.com

n@gmail.com

com

com

m

(@gmail.com

iil.com

om

nail.com

l.com

m

n

84

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

iLC.co.za

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
To: 1@yahoo.com;
L. . oo.com
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

‘o@yahoo.com

yahoo.com

dyahoo.com

sy w0 00.COM

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
To: ) dmtpa.co.za;
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

E'

=1
=

E

aumr

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

To: x.co.za

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

To: . _ @aco.za

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

f0.za

0.za

a.co.za

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

To: dffe.gov.za

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

0V.2 .gov.za)
w.za ( za
v.za 1)

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
To: _ _za
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

To: B _ _bmail.co.za

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

nebmail.co.za @webmail.co.za

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
To: A5 — H coza
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

pa.co.za
tpa.co.za

ntpa.co.za

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

To: .co.za; i - mail.co.za

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
mail.co.za

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
To: v.za;
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
rza

a

[

ddot.gov.za

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

To: ucma.co.za

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

0.za (¢ za)

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

9%
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: @nra.co.za
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

@nra.co.za

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

‘ni@absamail.co.za

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
To: _ )xsinet.co.za
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

net.co.za

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

To: ashuaisp.co.za

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

1ashuaisp.co.za

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

100
Lynette Herbst
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: urism.gov.za; urism.gov.za
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

rism.gov.za rism.gov.za
irism.gov.za urism.gov.za)

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

jov.za OV.Za

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
To: leisure.co.za
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

leisure.co.za

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

To: aint@mega.gov.za;

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

rL.za
€ga.gov.za

u@mega.gov.za

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
To: a.com
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

a.com

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

To: web.co.za

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

web.co.za

Subject: Notification of Application for an Environmental Authorisation and Water Use Licence for the proposed God'’s
Window Skywalk Project in the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province

[l

Notification of
Application fo...
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Lynette Herbst
From: Zandile Khumalo < _ agov.za>
To: Lynette Herbst
Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 21:53
Subject: Not read: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God's Window Skywalk
project

Your message
To: Zandile Khumalo
Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 4:10:03 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was deleted without being read on Friday, September 2, 2022 9:52:42 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.
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